



# Veritas Preparatory Charter School

## Minutes

Academic Achievement Committee Meeting

Date and Time Thursday February 11, 2021 at 8:00 AM

LocationVeritas Prep Charter School 1st Floor Conference Room or Zoom Dial-In Number: Join ZoomMeetingAshley Martin is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting https://us02web.zoom.us/j/6012703592

Meeting ID: 601 270 3592 One tap mobile +19292056099,,6012703592# US (New York)

Dial by your location +1 929 205 6099 US (New York)

Meeting ID: 601 270 3592

### **Committee Members Present**

A. Clark (remote), A. Errichetti, A. Martin (remote), D. Janes (remote), L. Doherty (remote), R. Romano (remote), R. Sela (remote), X. Delobato (remote)

**Committee Members Absent** 

#### G. Moody, J. Crowell

#### I. Opening Items

#### A. Record Attendance

#### B. Call the Meeting to Order

R. Sela called a meeting of the Academic Achievement Committee of Veritas Preparatory Charter School to order on Thursday Feb 11, 2021 at 8:01 AM.

#### C. Approve January Minutes

D. Janes made a motion to approve the minutes from Academic Achievement Committee Meeting on 01-14-21.

R. Sela seconded the motion.

The committee **VOTED** to approve the motion.

#### II. Academic Achievement

#### A. Key Academic Goals Report

Ms. Clark shared the most recent data from the data dashboard that both she and we as a committee regularly monitor. We see improvements in 6th grade across multiple measures, which has been an area of focus. Amy noted a deeper focus on student work and student learning with that team, a shift from the start of the year, when the focus (necessarily so) was tech tools and teacher moves.

We examined Interim data, grades, teacher survey data and HW completion

Potentially think about the definitions of HW as "asynchronous work" that we expect students to complete. Ms. Clark will follow up with the team for continued discussion. As it relates to the teacher survey, there were several highlights, one area to look further into is how to incorporate more praise into coaching practices.

Ms. Clark also shared BOY and MY MAP data, explained the purpose of this assessment, as it is new to Veritas and this committee. It is a growth measure, distinct from formative interim assessments.

This data confirms some of the other data points we have, but also tells us the number of students that are growing and gives us opportunity to engage students in their own data.

#### B. Updates on Hybrid Pod of Students, Spring MCAS and ACCESS Testing

Ms. Clark shared that the MAP data was also used to determine which students to invite back into the building (hybrid pod) to provide more targeted supports, each cohort two days a week, and we will increase that number with a new person we have hired to do so.

We discussed how the ESR grants are supporting some of this work and will be a continued source of funding to support learning loss. It will be important to make well-informed and strategic decisions about how to best invest that funding.

MCAS will be administered this Spring. It will be a shortened assessment and will not be used for accountability status, but will serve as a helpful baseline data point to understand what the impact of interrupted/virtual schooling has been.

#### C. Knowledge Building about High School Accountability System from ESE

Tabled for next month's meeting

#### **III. Closing Items**

#### A. Adjourn Meeting

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 9:02 AM.

Respectfully Submitted, D. Janes